

Energy Literacy Survey Edits - For approval

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 14:42:56 -0500
Attachments: Energy Literacy Survey Draft 4 (Nov 1 2017) - Edits - 2017 11 08.docx (101.05 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Now that LTEP launch has passed, we are refocusing on the Energy Literacy Survey. We met this week with the MO and went through the survey and attached are the edits tracked. An additional question has been added (#44 on page 10).

I have also pasted below the proposed timeline for this project for your curiosity. OK to share the edited survey with MO?

Thanks,
Denna

Ministry of Energy – Energy Literacy Study Proposed Project Timelines – Nov 2, 2017

Date	Working Days	Task
Nov 2		Draft survey resubmitted to MOE
Nov 3-13	7	Revisions and edits to survey
Nov 14	1	Final questionnaire approval (English)
Nov 15-16	2	Translation of telephone survey (by MOE)
Nov 16	1	Final questionnaire approval (French)
Nov 15-17	3	Questionnaire programming (the English survey can be programmed while the new questions are being translated)
Nov 17	1	Pre-testing, feedback and revisions
Nov 18-27	10	Field (n=1000 respondents with 80/20 landline/mobile split) – including weekends
Nov 22-24	1	Analysis plan submitted to MOE (for review and comment)
Nov 23	1	Preliminary data check
Nov 28 -Nov 30	4	Coding, production of data tables, new variables and energy literacy index
Dec 1-11	7	Analysis and reporting
Dec 12	1	Draft report submitted to MOE (for review and comment)
Dec. 13-15	3	Revisions to draft report
TBD	TBD	Final report (pending approval by MOE)